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Subject: Cultural Services Grants

From: Community And Economic Development Agency
Recommendation: A Request To Retitle An Item Already Scheduled To The December 14, 2010

Life Enrichment Committee Agenda

NEW TITLE:

A Supplemental Report Regarding Funding Recommendations For Cultural Services Organizational
Assistance Grants, And A Request To Adopt One Of Three Alternative Resolutions:
1. A Resolution Awarding 15 Grants For Organizational Assistance In A Total Amount Not To

Exceed $516,381 As Originally Recommended; OR
2. A Resolution Awarding 26 Grants For Organizational Assistance In A Total Amount Not To

Exceed $516,381; OR
3. A Resolution Awarding 18 Grants For Organizational Assistance In A Total Amount Not To

Exceed $516,381.

OLD TITLE: A Resolution Authorizing the City Administrator to Enter Into Fifty-Seven (57) Cultural
Services Grants To Fifty-One (51) Oakland-Based Nonprofit Organizations and Individual Artists Providing
Arts and Cultural Services in Oakland During Fiscal Year 2010-2011 in A Total Amount Not to Exceed
$925,126

EXPLANATION: The Life Enrichment Cmte of 11/16/10 kept the Organizational Assistance portion of staff's original
recommendation in Committee, and asked for alternative grant allocation options.  This new title notices

those alternatives for possible Dec. 14 action.
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